UNITED E

NATIONS

Economic and Social Distr.
GENERAL

Nncil
Counc E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR. 10

9 Septenber 1998

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

COW TTEE ON ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND CULTURAL RI GHTS
Ei ght eent h session
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 10t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 4 May 1998, at 10 a.m

Chai rperson: M. ALSTON

later: M. CRISSA (Vice-Chairperson)

CONTENTS
CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS

(a) REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES | N ACCORDANCE W TH ARTI CLES 16
AND 17 OF THE COVENANT (conti nued)

Third periodic report of Pol and

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the neetings of the Conmttee at this
session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued shortly
after the end of the session

GE. 98-15949 (E)



E/ C. 12/1998/ SR 10
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.10 a.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS

(a) REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTIES | N ACCORDANCE W TH ARTI CLES 16
AND 17 OF THE COVENANT (agenda item 6) (continued)

Third periodic report of Poland (E/ 1994/104/ Add. 13;
E/ C. 12/ Q POL/ 1; HR/ CESCR/ NONE/ 98/3; E/ C. 12/ A/ POL/ 1)

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson, the Polish delegation took places
at the Commttee table.

2. Ms. BORUTA (Pol and), introducing the third periodic report of Pol and,
said that the data it contained covered the period 1992-1994 and some were no
| onger relevant. An update on the changes that had taken place in Poland in
the social and econonic spheres was therefore necessary, the nost significant
change having been the adoption in 1997 of a new Constitution reflecting the

aspirations of a denmpcratic State. 1n 1996 the Labour Code had been revised
to bring its provisions into line with the standards of the Internationa
Labour Organization (1LO, the Council of Europe and the European Union. In

June 1997, Pol and had been the first country of central and eastern Europe to
ratify the European Social Charter

3. In view of those devel opnents, the new Polish Governnment had adopted a
series of measures in the follow ng main areas: social security reform wth
t he new system scheduled to enter into force in 1999; action to fight

unenmpl oynent t hrough new vocational training programes fostering

enpl oyability; adoption of a policy that was nore supportive of famlies,

i ncludi ng changes in the tax system increased famly benefits and inproved
schenes for assistance to large famlies; reformof the health-care system
with provision for the introduction of a general sickness insurance system
based on i ndependent nedical insurance funds; and educational reform ained at
adapting education to the requirenents of the market economy and | oca
conmuni ty needs.

4, Recent econom ¢ successes - a rise of over 6 per cent in gross donestic
product, 11 per cent growth in industrial output and a doubling of average
annual wages - had put Poland in a position to be able to fulfil its

obligations under article 2, nanely, achieving progressively the ful
realization of the rights recognized in the Covenant. Furthernore, in order
to prepare for Poland s nenbership of the European Union, the Governnent had
enbarked on a nunber of neasures to adjust to established European Union
standards; that involved drawi ng up standards concerning | abour | aw and ot her
aspects of social policy, enploynent policy, free movenment of workers and the
har moni zati on of national social security systenms. By bringing its standards
into line with those of the European Union, Poland would be fulfilling its
obl i gati ons under the Covenant. The achi evenent of that objective would be
facilitated by the recently adopted Constitution, which would now be outlined
by anot her menber of the del egation

5. M. DRZEW CKI (Poland) said that in 1989 Pol and had conpl etely changed
political systens, beconming a State based on the rule of |aw and denocratic




E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR 10
page 3

pluralism In 1992, the authorities had included in the “Small Constitution”
the principle of social justice, which acted as a safety valve for many
aspects of social policy. The Constitutional Court had drawn on that
principle in considering conplaints referred to it concerning the reform of
the social security system On 2 April 1997, the Parlianent had adopted the
new Constitution, which gave pride of place to the twofold concept of respect
for and protection of human rights and fundanmental freedons.

6. The new Constitution contained many innovative provisions, in
particular, the principle of equality before the law, the prohibition of any
formof discrimnation in political, social or economic life, and the

i ndi vi si ble and interdependent character of human rights and fundanenta
freedons. But by far the npbst significant innovation was the introduction of
redress procedures in accordance with the principle of “ubi jus, ib

remedi unif. Such renmedies could be either judicial or extrajudicial (the right
to bring a matter before the Orbudsman, for exanple); they included the right
to compensation for any person whose rights had been infringed by the public
authorities, the right to appeal against a judgenment or decision handed down
by a lower court and the right to refer a matter to the Conm ssioner for
Citizens' Rights (Orbudsman) in the event of a violation of human rights by
the public authorities.

7. Wth reference to paragraph 6 of General Comment 3, adopted by the
Committee at its fifth session, the far-reaching political and soci o-econom c
changes that had taken place in Poland since 1989 had not resulted in a
weakeni ng of economic, social and cultural rights. Indeed, quite to the
contrary, the clear distinction drawn between rights that were directly
appl i cable and those that were not had led to the consolidation of the status
of economi c, social and cultural rights in the Polish |legal system Moreover,
unli ke during the period up to 1989, econonic, social and cultural rights that
were inmedi ately applicable could now be invoked before the courts and

adm nistrative bodies. In the final analysis, the new approach should make it
possible to establish a realistic and viable |egal framework nore conducive to
the promotion and protection of all econonic, social and cultural rights.

8. Wth regard to the operation of the conplaints procedure envi saged as
part of an optional protocol to the Covenant, the Polish Governnent, while
agreeing in principle, wished to point out that the Cormittee could perform
that additional task only if it were assured of the political will of States,
of adequate financial resources and of increased capabilities. The idea of a
protocol was sound, but the Comrittee and all other United Nations bodi es must
apply thensel ves to reducing the accumul ated backl og of work. Another idea
that Pol and had strongly supported was the adoption by the Comm ssion on Human
Rights at its previous session of a draft resolution submtted by Portuga
concerning the designation of the first rapporteur on economc, social and
cultural rights. Even if that rapporteur's mandate was confined to education
t he Conmi ssion's decision had been a great breakthrough

9. In conclusion, he pointed out that his experience in considering
conpl ai nts brought before the European Court of Human Ri ghts showed that

i ssues relating to economc, social and cultural rights could be dealt with
nmore or | ess successfully using first-generation human rights instrunents.
A case in point was that of detainees demandi ng access to nedi cal services:



E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR. 10
page 4

the right to nedical attention could be assured by neans of a classic
procedure under the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

10. The CHAI RPERSON invited the Commttee nenbers to put questions to the
del egation of Poland concerning items 1 to 9 on the list of issues.

11. M. GRISSA, supported by Ms. JIMENEZ BUTRAGUENO, asked whet her
non- Cat holics, in particular agnostics, suffered on account of the predom nant
role of the Catholic religion in society and political life.

12. M. RIEDEL asked what steps the Governnent intended to take to inplenment
t hose provisions of the Covenant that the Committee, in its General Conment 3,
par agraph 5, had considered to be capable of inmediate application by judicia

and other organs. |In that regard, the delegation of Poland m ght wish to
clarify which rights, in its opinion, were “not of a self-executing character”
(reply to question 6 in the list of issues to be taken up). It would be

interesting to know what the Government intended to do to fam liarize State
officials, such as menmbers of the judiciary, with the provisions of the
Covenant, in order to enable themto take theminto account in their
deci si ons.

13. It would al so be useful to know what the Government had done to dea
wi th the backl og of cases before the courts and what action had been taken in
response to the nunmerous conplaints received by the Orbudsman.

14. M. CEAUSU noted that, in its witten response to question 3, the
Government of Poland stated that article 91 of the Constitution provided that,
in cases of conflict between the provisions of a treaty ratified by Poland and
donmestic legislation, the treaty provisions prevailed. He asked whether that
rule applied only to nultilateral treaties or to bilateral treaties as well

for exampl e those that Poland had concl uded wi th nei ghbouring countries such
as Germany and Ukraine, and with Romania, concerning the rights of nationa
mnorities. Wth regard to the backl og of cases before the courts, it would
be interesting to know if judges' salaries were conmensurate with their
responsibilities.

15. M. W MR asked why the Holy See and Pol and had el ected to regul ate the
status of the Catholic Church by concordat rather than by a npodus vivendi

16. M. SADI said he understood that the Catholic Church played a prom nent
role in the country's political and legislative life. It would be useful to
know the situation regarding the separation of Church and State in Pol and.

17. M. RATTRAY asked what part non-governnental organizations (NGOs) had
pl ayed in preparing the third periodic report and on what points their
opi ni ons had di verged fromthat of the Government. It would also be
interesting to know how the exercise of the rights set forth in the Covenant
was guaranteed in the private sector in view of the tide of economc
liberalization and privatization sweeping the country.



E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR 10
page 5

18. M . ADEKUOYE noted that, according to the Governnent's witten reply to
guestion 5, the Orbudsman had requested the M nister of Labour to grant
financi al assistance to the disabled for car purchase. He wondered what the
outcone of that request had been

19. M. Gissa took the Chair.

20. M. DRZEW CKI (Pol and) said that the separation between Church and State
was enshrined in the Constitution and that the relationship between the State
on the one hand and the Catholic Church and ei ght other denom nations on the
ot her were governed by special |egislation.

21. The Concordat that Poland had concluded with the Holy See governed the
appoi nt nent of bi shops and defined State and Church jurisdiction in certain
areas such as divorce. It also addressed the issue of religious instruction
in State schools. It should be noted in that regard that, in such schools,
religious instruction classes were optional and were arranged only at the
speci fic request of parents.

22. It should not be forgotten that the Catholic Church had hel ped Poland to
survive the yoke of countries such as Prussia, Russia and Austria, and had
played a vital role in the opposition to the Conmuni st reginme. The situation
had changed conpletely with the advent of denbcracy in 1989. The Gover nment
and the Church had had to adapt to the new situation. Church actions should
now be confined to the spiritual domain.

23. It was quite in order for the episcopacy to give its point of view on
such questions as sex education in school or on abortion, but in the |ast
analysis it was the legislature, as the representative of the people, that
deci ded.

24, Under article 91 of the Constitution, the treaties ratified by Pol and -
whet her nultilateral or bilateral - were incorporated into donmestic |aw after
promul gation and could therefore be applied directly by the conpetent
authorities unless, as stated in article 91, such inplenentati on depended on
the enactment of a statute. Sone treaties contained provisions that could not
be applied directly.

25. In cases of conflict between the provisions of a ratified treaty and the
provi sions of domestic |law, the former prevailed. |In short, a treaty had

hi gher authority than ordinary |egislation but was subordi nate to the
Constitution. The Constitutional Court therefore checked whether treaties the
Governnment intended to ratify were conpatible with the Constitution. In the
event of conflict, the Governnment could elect either not to ratify the treaty
or to set in notion the process of anending the Constitution

26. In practice, it would take a long tinme for officers of the judiciary and
civil servants to famliarize thenselves with the provisions of internationa
treaties in general and of the International Covenant on Econom c, Social and
Cultural Rights in particular and to apply them For that reason, Poland did
not merely incorporate international treaties into its donmestic |egislation.



E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR 10
page 6

A large nunber of human rights in general and econom c, social and cultura
rights in particular were explicitly nmentioned in the Constitution and the
| egi sl ation.

27. The consi derabl e backl og of | egal cases to be heard was a serious
problem On average, it currently took between 9 and 12 nonths to try cases,
whi ch indicated the existence of a structural problemin the adm nistration of
justice. It nust be admtted, however, that such a situation was
characteristic of the majority of European denocracies. Since the beginning
of the denocratization nmovenment in 1989, the jurisdiction of judicial courts
had expanded by nearly 30 per cent as the adm nistrative courts had | ost
ground, and that presented problens. The Government of Poland was taking
steps to try to rectify the situation. For exanple, it had decided to raise
judges' salaries in order to forestall bribery attenpts prejudicial to the
rule of law. The new versions of the Penal Code, the Code of Crim nal
Procedure and the Code on the Application of Sentences, which were to cone
into force on 1 Septenber 1998, also included a nunber of innovations - such
as the plea bargaining system- ained at sinplifying and speedi ng up

proceedi ngs. Another, nore far-reaching reformthat was under way should | ead
to the establishnent of a three-tier judicial structure that would rmake it
easier for individuals to obtain justice.

28. Wth regard to economc, social and cultural rights in the context of
privatization, the Governnent of Poland had made the required anendnents to
the Labour Code with the aim of protecting workers' rights, in accordance with
the provisions of the international instruments to which Poland was a party.
The national |egislation contained, for exanple, the necessary provisions to
prohibit discrimnation in enploynment. On the other hand, a nunber of
concepts that were widely accepted in the devel oped countries, such as
protection agai nst unfair dism ssal, had not yet acquired the force of law in
Pol and. Neverthel ess, the basic problemwas to ensure that enployers, who
were growi ng in nunbers with the liberalization of the econony, actually
observed | abour regul ati ons.

29. M. JAKUBOWSKI (Poland) read out an extract fromthe preanble to the
Constitution and enphasi zed that the |egislature had been careful to state
that all citizens, whether believers or non-believers, were equal before the

| aw, whi ch denonstrated that Catholicismwas not a State religion. Nationa
mnorities accounted for only 1 mllion persons out of a total popul ation of
more than 48.5 million. Their rights were nonethel ess guaranteed under the
Constitution and under the bilateral treaties that Pol and had concl uded with
al I neighbouring countries, including Russia. Modreover, those bilatera
treaties prevail ed over donestic law if they provided for nore favourable
treatment for the minorities in question. Thus, under the treaty concl uded
with Germany, the German minority in Poland had been granted a nunber of seats
in Parlianment. The CGovernnent had al so decided to make the same provision for
t he Ukrai nian comunity.

30. Regar di ng the outcone of cases submitted to the Orbudsman, his

del egati on woul d pass infornmation on the matter to the nmenbers of the
Committee as soon as it was available. The Orbudsman had extensive powers,

i ncluding the power to contest final decisions nade by the courts. The report
on the inplenentation of human rights in Poland subnmitted by the Orbudsman



E/ C. 12/1998/ SR 10
page 7

every year to Parlianent was one of the nany neans available to himto

encour age | awenforcement personnel to respect human rights and to ensure that
they were respected. The Mnister of Labour had approved the Orbudsman's
request for a grant to be paid to disabled persons wishing to buy a car
adapted to their needs.

31. Magi strates' salaries were between three and five tines higher than the
average wage (1,100 zlotys) and well in excess of those of the forces of |aw
and order. The shortage of qualified judges was due to the fact that the
boom ng private sector was attracting the best lawers into the field of
conpany |law by offering | evels of pay that the State was obviously unable to
mat ch, given its budget constraints.

32. The consul tations held between the Governnent and the social partners

to draft Poland s report to the Commttee had not been conducted in a forma
manner since the preparation of the report was the Governnment's

responsi bility. Trade unions had neverthel ess received a copy of the draft
report for conment. The NGOs concerned had al so been informed by the Mnistry
of Labour of progress in the drafting work. Mreover, the del egation of

Pol and i ncluded two representatives from nmvenments for the advancement of
worren, a trade unionist and a representative of an enployers' organization

33. Ms. BORUTA (Pol and), returning to the question of inprovement of the
adm nistration of justice, said that the Polish Government, in view of its
prospective menbership of the European Union and the possibility of obtaining
grants for the judicial systemunder the third pillar of the Mastricht
Treaty, had |isted the neasures to be taken to nmake it easier for individuals
to gain access to courts and reduce the tinme it took for cases to be heard.
The col | aboration with the International Labour Organization (ILO and the
Council of Europe in that area had also proved extrenely fruitful

34. M. AHMED said he was inpressed by the volume of information and
technical details testifying to the Polish Governnent's desire to put an end
to discrimnation. |In practice, however, pockets of discrimnation persisted,
and he asked the del egation to describe what neasures were planned to correct
that situation. For exanple, in its concluding observations on the thirteenth
and fourteenth periodic reports of Poland, the Comrittee on the Elimnation of
Raci al Di scrimnation, seriously concerned at several acts of violence
relating to racial discrimnation targeting especially the Jewi sh and Roma

m norities, had recommended that the Polish Governnent should take al

measures to ban any non-political groups or associations that di ssem nated
such ideas (CERD/ C/ 304/ Add. 36, paras. 10 and 15). Moreover, in its 1997
report, the United States Departnent of State had pointed out that the Ronma
conmuni ty, whi ch nunbered around 30,000 nenbers, had a di sproportionately high
unenpl oyment rate and had suffered nore adverse effects from privatization
than ethnic Poles. The third periodic report of Poland admtted the existence
of some discrimnation in public service in general, and in teaching in
particul ar (E/ 1994/ 104/ Add. 13, para. 24). Wy continue to restrict teaching
posts to Polish nationals when the country's inm nent accession to the

Eur opean Uni on woul d force the Governnent to allow foreign teachers to cone
and work in Poland? By the sane token, why was the m ni mum wage not
applicable to constructi on workers or seasonal agricultural workers fromthe
former Soviet Union? Lastly, the Polish Federation for the Advancenent of



E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR 10
page 8

Worren and for Family Planning had indicated that mnorities encountered a w de
range of obstacles of a technical nature, such as an insufficiently high
nunber of pupils, when they tried to organize their own religious instruction
courses, so that a right recognized by |law was not in fact being inplenmented.
By contrast, the catechismclasses organi zed by schools between m dday and

2 p.m were attended by | arge nunbers of non-Catholic pupils who feared being
stigmati zed by their classmates if they did not do so.

35. M. ANTANOVI CH said he would like nore information on how it was
possible to state, contrary to what the Constitution declared, that Pol and was
not a Catholic State. He would also |like to know on what | egal basis the
German minority was permitted to have representatives in the Polish Parlianent
when there was no German autononpus region in Poland. Could the sanme benefit
given to Poles of German and Ukraini an descent also be granted to those of

Bel arusi an stock, of whomthere were nore than 200,000 in Pol and?

36. M. SADI said he wondered whether the denocratic reforns in Poland were
not bei ng undertaken at the expense of wonen, of whom the proportion in
deci si on- maki ng posts appeared to have dim ni shed consi derably since 1989.

37. M. CEVILLE asked how t he Onbudsman was el ected and what action had been
taken on the conplaints he had consi dered.

38. M. CEAUSU sai d he understood that many countries allowed foreigners to
come and teach on their territory. By doing the sane, Poland would be able to
remedy the shortage of teachers, in particular in the area of foreign

| anguages.

39. M s. BONOAN- DANDAN sai d that wonen in Poland, who generally had a higher
| evel of education than nen, had been paid a wage ampunting to only

70 per cent of a man's wage for the same work in 1996 and she wondered whet her
the gap had narrowed since then. In that regard, the Polish del egati on m ght
be able to explain the statistics that had been provi ded, which were not very
clear. Since the principle of equal pay for equal work had been established,
notably in the Polish Constitution, article 33.2, she wondered what nechani sm
had been put in place to give effect to that provision and, in particular

whet her any cases of violation of that principle had come before the Polish
courts.

40. M . ADEKUOYE asked whether the inter-mnistry group on nationa
mnorities, set up in Poland in June 1997 to prepare a plan of action designed
to guarantee mnorities the full enjoynment of their rights and to coordinate
the work of national bodies with jurisdiction in that field, had submtted its
report and, if so, what recomendations it had made.

41. The 1962 Nationality Act had discrim nated agai nst wonen, by not
allowing a Polish woman to transnmit Polish nationality to her foreign husband
and he wondered whet her that provision had been retained in the new
Constitution. 1In addition, under a provision of the Social Security Act, only
wonen were entitled to receive the grant for care of a sick child, a situation
t hat encouraged discrinmination against themin recruitnment. It would be



E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR 10
page 9

interesting to know if the Polish Governnment intended to do away with that
provi sion and all other provisions that discrinm nated agai nst women in the
area of enpl oynent.

42. M. THAPALI A asked whether the Polish Governnent, in accordance with its
obl i gati ons under the Covenant, intended to take the necessary steps to put a
stop to discrimnation agai nst wonen with regard to pay, the transm ssion of
nationality to a foreign spouse and in a nunber of other areas.

43. M. DRZEW CKI (Pol and) said he recognized that the provisions of the

m ni sterial order on the application of the |aw on the educati on system coul d
be seen as discrimnating against certain minorities with regard to the

organi zation of religious instruction classes. It was indeed necessary to
have at | east seven pupils in order to arrange such instruction in a school

In small towns where it was not possible to find that nmany pupils, religious
mnorities could still arrange such instruction on their own premnmises. O her
conpl aints concerning religious instruction related to the fact that catechism
cl asses were frequently held in the nmiddle of the school day and that students
who did not attend were subjected to a certain anpunt of stigmatization
Conpl ai nts of that kind had been subnmitted to the Orbudsman and one had even
gone as far as the European Court of Human Ri ghts, but the Court had not

consi dered that such stigmatization constituted discrimnation. The Mnister
of Education had nmeanwhil e recommended that religious education classes should
be schedul ed preferably at the beginning or end of the school day, in order to
avoid children belonging to religious mnorities encountering such situations.
In addition, the episcopacy had urged catechismteachers to pronote a spirit
of pluralismin children and instil a sense of tolerance for other religions.
The attitude of parents and other students towards those belonging to
religious mnorities was al so changing for the better and all stigmatization
shoul d eventual ly begin to fade and di sappear conpletely.

44, Returning to the question of the status of the Catholic Church, he
repeated that it was not a State Church since the religious authorities had no
direct influence on the enactnment or inplenentation of |egislation, or on the
decisions of the judiciary. Nevertheless, the Church could not be prevented
from expressing its opinion on social problens.

45, Wth regard to ethnic mnorities, and in particular the German mnority,
the el ectoral |egislation set no m ni num percentage of votes for the el ection
of Menbers of Parlianent.

46. Under the Constitution and an act of 1998, the Orbudsman was el ected for
five years by the | ower house of Parlianent with the approval of the upper
house. During his termof office, the incunbent was not allowed to perform
other work - with the exception of university teaching - and should not be a
menber of any political party or trade union; soneone m ght, however, be put
forward as a candidate for the post by a political party. The Onbudsman's job
was to receive conplaints fromany persons who felt that their rights had been
vi ol ated and he could al so address any matter of public concern. The
Onbudsman coul d intervene directly by putting a question to the rel evant
public service and, if he deened the response to be unsatisfactory, could take
it up at the Government |evel. The Onbudsman was enpowered to appeal against
a judicial decision, but that was a special remedy. The Orbudsnan was al so



E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR 10
page 10

conpetent to give an opinion on the conpatibility of a bill before Parlianent
with the general principles of the rule of Iaw and social justice and to
appri se the Speaker of the Parlianment of that opinion. He was enpowered to
appeal to the Constitutional Court against any decision, [aw or regul ati on on
the grounds of unconstitutionality. Lastly, the Orbudsman coul d use the nedia
to initiate public debate on any situation that aroused his concern in the
field of human rights or to address criticisnms to the authorities. The
Onbudsman undoubt edly played an inportant role and further details concerning
the effectiveness of his actions would be supplied at a | ater stage.

Ceneral |y speaking, however, the statistics showed that the office of
Orbudsman was a very effective nmechanismfor the protection of human rights in
Pol and, not only because of its power to deal directly with the | egislature
but al so because of the great authority of those who had occupi ed the post
thus far - a professor of civil law, a professor of |abour [aw and a forner

j udge.

47. M. JAKUBOASKI (Pol and) said that teaching in a national mnority

| anguage in schools was regulated by a Mnistry of Education Order dated

24 March 1992. In regions with a high concentration of mnorities there were
school s where all classes were taught in a mnority |anguage. The nunber of
school s where teaching was in German had increased nearly fourfold between the
1993/ 94 and 1996/ 97 school years, from67 to 252, as a result of the fact
that, since the installation of a denocratic Government, it was no |onger a
crime to declare oneself a Gernman-speaker, as it had been under the Comuni st
regime. The nunber of such schools for the Belarusian, Slovak and Lithuani an
m norities had not changed, while the nunber of schools for the Ukrainian
mnority had risen from50 to 75, Ukrainians being in a nore difficult
position, despite their nunerical inportance, owing to their dispersa

t hroughout Polish territory, ordered by the Comuni st authorities in the

| ate 1940s. Mbreover, teaching could be carried out in mnority children's
not her tongue in any other school as long as it was required by at | east

7 pupils at primary level, or 14 at secondary level, and their parents

requested it. If the mnimum nunber of pupils could not be found in the sanme
school, pupils froma nunber of schools could forma group, in which case the
m ni mum was three. All those classes received public funding. It was also

possible for mnorities to establish private schools with teaching in their
own | anguage, and a nunmber of such schools already existed. The provisions of
the 1992 Order were thus very flexible and, even though situations amunting
to discrimnation could still arise, that was never government policy.

48. Sone confusion seened to have arisen with regard to foreigners teaching
in Poland. Foreign nationals were in fact allowed to teach and did teach in
Pol and, the only difference between them and Polish teachers being that they
could not obtain a permanent contract but were restricted to fixed-term
contracts.

49. A nunber of attacks on the Jewi sh and Gypsy comrunities had indeed
occurred in Poland. Those responsible were liable to crimnal prosecution
The year before, however, the Committee on the Elimnation of Racia

Di scrimnation had said it considered Poland to have exenplary | egislation
concerning the treatnent of national and ethnic minorities.



E/ C. 12/ 1998/ SR. 10

page 11
50. There were two reasons why Gypsies did not receive certain socia
benefits. For Gypsies of Polish nationality, the reason was their nomadi c way
of life. In order to receive sone benefits it was necessary to have permanent

enpl oynent or at | east a pernmanent residence, as many wel fare programmes were
funded by the municipalities and persons not resident there were not eligible.
In addition, after the changes in Eastern Europe in the early 1990s, a |arge
nunber of Gypsies, chiefly from Romani a, had settled in Poland after having
crossed the border illegally or had remained after the expiry of their tourist
visas. Such persons were in an irregular situation and therefore not entitled
to social benefits.

51. Wth regard to the alleged discrimnmnation agai nst Bel arusi an, Ukrai ni an
and Russian workers, there appeared to have been a m sunderstanding. Al
persons in a regular situation were entitled to the m ni num wage, and the
cases in question nust concern workers who had conme from Bel arus, Ukraine or
the Russian Federation to work illegally in agriculture or the construction

i ndustry and who were therefore not protected by the provisions of the | abour
| egi slation. The Governnment was fairly lenient with themin view of the fact
that their wages constituted an additional source of incone for their
countries of origin.

The neeting rose at 1 p.m




